lelerové Jana

Od: SVC.CZ Zakaznicke Centrum Plzen
<ZakaznickeCentrumPlzen.SVC.CZ@sodexo.com>

Odeslano: 9. brezna 2018 13:39

Komu: Kyllerova Jana

Predmét: RE: Potvrzeni objednavky

Dobry den,

potvrzujeme prijeti vasi objednavky.

Pékny den.

Pracovnice zakaznického centra
Sodexo Benefity

Sodexo Pass Ceska republika a.s., Cernicka 9-11, 301 33 Plzen
Tel.:
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From: Kyllerova Jana [mailto:JKyllerova@osoud.sok.justice.cz]
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2018 1:25 PM

To: SVC.CZ Zakaznicke Centrum Plzen

Subject: Potvrzeni objednavky

Dobry den,

v pfiloze Vam zasilame objednavku na stravenky. Zaroven Vas Zaddme o potvrzeni pfijeti objednavky.
Pfedem dékujeme.

S pozdravem

Kyllerova Jana

hospodafka Okresniho soudu v Sokolové
377 86 7014

This e-mail, attachments included, is confidential. It is intended solely for the addressees. If you are not an intended recipient, any use, copy or diffusion,
even partial of this message is prohibited. Please delete it and notify the sender immediately. Since the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed on
the Internet, SODEXO cannot therefore be considered liable for its content.

Ce message, pieces jointes incluses, est confidentiel. |l est etabli a I'attention exclusive de ses destinataires. Si vous n'etes pas un destinataire, toute

utilisation, copie ou diffusion, meme partielle de ce message est interdite. Merci de le detruire et d'en avertir immediatement I'expediteur. L'integrite de ce
message ne pouvant etre garantie sur Internet, SODEXO ne peut etre tenu responsable de son contenu
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